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Malave, Erin M.

From: Fairbanks, Eileen [fairbanks@butzel.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, January 05, 2010 3:35 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change - All States of Pain LLC

Good afternoon:

Re: Document Number: LO9000075426

Please change the address of the following LLC as per below for the Principal
Address, Mailing Address, and Registered Agent Name & Address:

Old Address: New Address:

All States of Pain LLC All States of Pain LLC
1580 NW 2"9 Avenue 1580 N.W. Boca Raton
Boulevard

Suite 10 Suites 9 & 10

Boca Raton, FL 33432 Boca Raton, FL 33432

Please contact Jennifer Watkins at 561-659-8663 with any questions.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Eileen Fairbanks,

BUTZEL LON G, a polessional corparation
125 Warth Avenue [ Suite 330 | Palm Beach, Florida 33480 | Tel. 561-659-8664 | Fax 561-659-8679|

To comply with U.S. Treasury Regulations: This communication {including any attachments} is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties under the tax iaws of the United

States, or promoting, marketing or recommending 1o ancther party any transaction or matter addressed in this
communication (and any attachment).

Confidentiality Statement:

This message (including any attachments} is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It
may contain privileged, confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under applicable laws. If you are
not the intended recipient, please note that you are strictly prohibited from disseminating or distributing this
infarmation (other than to the intended recipient) or copying this information. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or by telephone at (313) 225-7000. To learn more
about Butzel L.ong, please visit our website at hitp://www . butzel.com
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